1 f Covington Public Works/Utilities

CPW

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

City of Covington

Public Works Meeting
City Hall
Downstairs Board Room 4:00 P.M.
September 3, 2024
Best tasting water contest. (See Attached)
Sewer impact fee discussion. {See Attached)
Two new brush trucks have been delivered paid for by USDA grant money.

Update well four.
Malik Mason has received certification for running testing lab .

Moy s LN R

Other Business:

1. Code Division monthly report: (See attached)

Adjourn:

P.0.BOX 768 200 W. WASHINGTON ~COVINGTON, TENNESSEE 38019  TELEPHONE (901) 476-9531 Ext. 1027  FAX (901) 476-6699






David Gray

g

From: Joe Bloechl

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 9:41 AM
To: Calvin Johnson

Cc: David Gray

Subject: FW: Water Contest

Attachments: IMG_0043.JPG

FYI

Joe

Joseph Bloechl

Chief Water Treatment Operator

Office: 901-475-4965

Cell: 901-483-1678

Email: JBloechl@Covingtontn.com
http://wwaw.covingtontn.com/water-quality-division.htmi

From: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman@taud.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 9:25 AM

To: Joe Bloechl! <jbloechl@covingtontn.com>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

Hey Joe! Award picture is attached. TAUD will cover expenses for two people including hotel, flight, and
registration. The state award is being sandblasted right now at B & B awards. | will ship it to your attention once
it’s ready. Can you give me the best shipping address to reach you by FedEx? The only details | have for the NRWA
rally are dates which are February 3-5, 2025. I'll be in touch as NRWA releases more information on the rally.

Thanks!

Beth

Beth Hardiman
Communications/Meetings
bethhardiman@taud.org
615.900.1014

From: Joe Bloechl <jbloechi@covingtonin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 7:48 AM

To: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman®taud.org>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

Good morning Beth,



When you get a chance will you send me all the details on the next stage of the Water Contest in D.C.? How many

people will TAUD cover the cost for? Will you please send us the pictures of us accepting the award at state? When
will we receive the state award?

Thank you and have a good day,
Joe

Joseph Bloechl

Chief Water Treatment Operator

Office: 901-475-4965

Cell: 901-483-1678

Email: JBloechi@Covingtontn.com
http://www.covingtontn.com/water-quality-division.htmt

From: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman@taud.org>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:18 PM

To: Joe Bloechl <jbloechl@covingtontn.com>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

You too! @

From: Joe Bloechl <jbloechi@covingtontn.com>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:18 PM

To: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman@taud.ore>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

Hello Beth,
Thank you for the clarification.

Have a good day,
Joe

Joseph Bloechl

Chief Water Treatment Operator

Office: 901-475-4965

Cell: 901-483-1678

Email: JBloechi@Covingtontn.com
http://www.covingtonin.com/watar-quality-division.htmi

From: Beth Hardiman <bhethhardiman@taud.org>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Joe Bloechl <jbloechi@covingtontn.com>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

I’m going to register you for the event, so you'll have a nametag. You can stop by registration either Wednesday
night (and come for the opening reception) or on Thursday morning prior to the contest.
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From: Joe Bloechl <jbloechi@covingtonin.com>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:09 PM

To: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman®taud.org>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

Hello Beth,

Please advise on how does that process works? Will Calvin Johnson and | be on a list to gain entry to the facility for
the water contest?

Thankyou,
Joe

Joseph Bloechl

Chief Water Treatment Operator

Office: 901-475-4965

Cell: 901-483-1678

Email: JBloechi@Covingtontn.com
http://www.covingtontn.com/water-quality-division.htmi

From: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman@taud.org>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Joe Bloechl <ibloechi@covingtontn.com>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

Sounds good. Thanks Joe!

From: Joe Bloechl <ibloechi@covingtontn.com>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 10:25 AM

To: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman®taud.crg>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

Good morning Beth,

Sorry for the late response, | had to get confirmation for my boss. It looks like we are only going to be there for the
water contest.

Thank you and have a nice day,
Joe

Joseph Bloechl

Chief Water Treatment Operator

Office: 901-475-4965

Cell: 901-483-1678

Email: JBloechl@ Covingtonin.com

http://www, covingtontn.com/water-quatity-division.htmi




From: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman@taud.ore>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 8:34 AM

To: Joe Bloechl <jbloechi@covingtonin.com>
Subject: RE: Water Contest

Do you just plan to attend the water contest only or would you like to come for the day at the conference?

From: Joe Bloechl <jblcechi@covingtontn.com>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 6:08 AM

To: Beth Hardiman <bethhardiman@taud.org>
Subject: Water Contest

Good morning Beth,

Calvin Johnson and | will be representing the City of Covington at the Gatlinburg water contest. Are we on a list or
dowe need a badge to gain entry to that facility for the water contest?

Thankyou and have a good day,
Joe

Joseph Bloechl

Chief Water Treatment Operator

Office: 901-475-4965

Cell: 901-483-1678

Email: JBloechl@ Covingtonin.com
http://ww.covingtontn.com/water-quality-division.html
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CODE COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT
REPORT: SEPTEMBER 3, 2024

- :

TOUCHPOINTS:

Personnel Report: 1 employee will be out of the office an extended period of time.

Training: On going in numerous subjects

On Going Projects:

- Blight Grant

- Property Maintenance Concerns
-- Demo of Smoke Shop @ 1026 Hwy 51 N is complete
-- Demo of West TN Ready-Mix Concrete Plant @ 1035 Hwy 51 S has started
- Site Plans submitted - none
- Re-zoning Application or Text Amendment submitted - none
- Commercial Renovation applications submitted:
Tipton Village Apartments — 149 Jamie Lynn Cove
Covington Village Apartments — 198 Village Road
Tipton County Health Department — 4700 Mueller Brass Rd




